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Ms @FirstCapital

M5 First Capital Insurance Limited co#Heg ko 1550001080 GST Reg ho. M2 00016769
6 Raffles Quay #21-00 Singapore 048580
Tel: (65} 6222 2311 Fax {65) 6222 3547

Claimns & Hater Undereniting Dept: 36 Robinsan Road #16-01 City House Singapore DBBETY
Tel: (65) 6507 3848 Fax (656507 3849

wiverr misfirstcapital com.sg

Date

Accident Date

Insured Vehicle

Survey Location
Contact Person.

Contact No.

Survey Type

Appointed
Surveyor

Contact Person

Contact Number.

MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT

29-08-2019 Our Ref No. D19005615MFSH
28-08-2019 Claim Type. Third Party
SHBE640H Third Party Vehicle. PCB44G6P

NO.18 DEFU AVENUE 2

MICHAEL NG

0/ 97938472 Fax No. 0
WITHOUT PREJUDICE:

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

MA Fax No. 63416315

MNA

FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with letter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

MNIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

Cc : Workshop

Cc : TP Solicitor

Officer Incharge

THINK ONE AUTOCARE
PTE LTD
MA TP Solicitor Fax No. MNA

Attention. NIL

MAY CHUA

IMPORTANT NOTE

Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inspection.

This is a computer generated letter, no signature required.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 11:50 AM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims'; assignments

Cc 'May Chua'; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005615MFSH/
Attachments: CSFCI19015385Ugf3.pdf; CSFCI19015385Uqgf3.pdf
Dear May,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of PC 8446P.

Best Repards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 11:27 AM

To: 'CWS Motaor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'May Chua' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005615MFSH/1

Dear May,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle PC 8446P on 02/09/2019.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 3:11 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Ce: 'May Chua' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005615MFSH/1

Dear 5ir/Madam,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 11:27 AM

To: 'CWS Motar Claims'; assignments

Cc: ‘May Chua’; SUR

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005615MFSH/1
Dear May,

please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle PC 8446P on 02/09/2018.

We are pending for estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-253 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com=>

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2019 3:11 PM

To: 'CWS Motor Claims’ <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'May Chua' <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSESSM ENT - D19005615MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

please be informed that the vehicle currently not in the workshop and repairer will arrange.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CWS Motor Claims [mailto:cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2015 2:51 PM

To: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Cc: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; May Chua <maychua@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Subject: PRI: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19005615MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
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PARFICOF Rahata Frniing

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.;

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Business
7944

PC8446P

Mo

03 Sep 2019

YUTONG

ZK6119H AUTO

White

2018
ISB&7E&C29022315084
LZYTETES1J1024524

$137,973.00
06 Aug 2019
06 Aug 2019
0

$6,899.00

Mo

$0.00

05 Aug 2029

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$25,089.00

$24,893.00

$24,893.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2019

NIES:/VTLILa, gov. Sg/TANTYacuon/ enquireKebale By FUDICEeTore UEregIinputy/F UNL HILIN_IUSFUIUSULE L

1
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P Think One Autocare Pte Ltd .y
No.18 Defu Avenue 2
Singapore 530522

450.00 2go_f. A

PC8446P YUTONG ZK6119H DATE  29/82019
No Qty DESCRIPTION AMOUNT S§
I 1 REAR BUMPER g} 63'&) P }riﬂb.ﬂﬂ —
2 1 REARSIDEPANELRH 290y e/ e 3,5135_1::0;__.-
3 1 TAIL LAMPRH / A -1, 780.00
4 1 REVERSE SENSOR 07 sheAd
3 7.930.00
No Oty DESCRIPTION SPECAIL NETT AMOUNT S$
I | SIDE PANEL STICKER neC 75000 /00 5.
2 2 REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT A1 12000 W
$ 870.00

LABOUR & MISCELLANEOUS:

I To remove damaged parts with all necessary components/attach- 80 ®, 1,200.00
ments apply hot-works where necessary repair.reshape body dented
panels in accordance with factory specifications replace new parts refit
and align into position refit all necessary components/attachments

2 To spray paint replaced/repaired body parts inclusive of preparatory {_("D 1,200.00
works and painting materials

3 To install reverse sensor and check funtion _C’D 120.00

4 To remove.refix rear windscreen glass and water test -1 X 30000

ANoA W 5 2,820.00
" el e
5y /<

M WF/’[ t

Page 1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 1996071898R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD

Ref : CS/FCI19015385/Ugf3n2

ot S HOUSESINGAPORE 088877 Date > 10-09-2079 ” ‘”l“l"‘m"mm"‘
Code: FCI2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SHB 6640H Veh. Inspected PC B446F
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. D19005615MFSH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MAY CHUA Assign Date 30/08/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Ceondition
Make & Model YUTONG ZKE118H c.c B0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2019
Chassis No. LZYTBTEG1J1024524 Colour WHITE
Odometer 2282 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |11R225 DOUBLE COIN B mm
L/H Front Tyre |11 R22.5 DOUBLE COIN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |11 R22.5(D) DOUBLE COIN 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 11 R22.5 (D) DOUBLE COIN 66 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  2B/08/2018 Inspection Date 02/09/2019
Survey held at THINK ONE AUTOCARE PTE LTD
NO.18 DEFU AVENUE 2
SINGAPORE 539522
5a. Remarks
AIDAMAGES CONSISTENT TO ACCIDENT REPORT,
B)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
C)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




¥y

174 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315

A JE mE B 51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page MNo.:1of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. PC 8446P

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition
B i Workshop (§))|  ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 3,200.00 2,880.00
1|REAR SIDE PANEL RH DENTED / 3,500.00 2,900.00
CRACKED
1|TAIL LAMP RH MOT MECESSARY 780.00 .
LESS 10% DISCOUNT i -5TR.00
7,480.00 5,202.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REVERSE SEMSOR (SM) SHORTED 450,00 200.00
1|SIDE PANEL STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 750.00 100.00
2| REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 d
1,320.00 300.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE DAMAGED PARTS WITH ALL NECESSARY 1,200.00 BO0.00
COMPONENTS/ATTACHMENTS APPLY HOT-WORKS
WHERE MECESSARY REPAIR RESHAPE BODY DENTED
PAMELS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACTORY
SPECIFICATIONS REPLACE MEW PARTS REFIT AND
ALIGN INTO POSITION REFIT ALL NECESSARY
COMPONENTSATTACHMENTS,
TO SPRAY PAINT REPLACED/REPAIRED BODY PARTS 1,200.00 B50.00
INCLUSIVE OF PREPARATORY WORKS AND PAINTING
MATERIALS.
TO INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR AND CHECK FUNCTION. 120.00 50.00
TO REMOVE,REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS AND NOT NECESSARY 300.00 i
WATER TEST.
2,820.00 1,500.00
GRAND TOTAL 11,620.00 7.002.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,400.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/FCI19015385/Ugf3n2
CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Ropart is made solaly for the use anvd bensfi of tha Clent named on the front page of this Report.




